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August 1, 2008

Loogootee Community School Corporation
P.O. Box 282

201 Brooks Avenue

Loogootee, IN 47553

Attm:  Larry Weitkamp, Superintendent
RE:  Storm Water Drainage Improvements

City of Loogootee, Martin County, Indiana

MEI Project No.: 200522
Dear Mr. Weitkamp,

At your request, and on behalf of the City of Loogootee, Midwestern has transmitted
construction cost and desctiption of the storm drainage concrete channel and wall upgrade on the
Loogootee Community School property. We also included a detail depicting wall location and
dimensions for your review and file.

As the school has given the City’s contractor a notice to proceed with the necessary upgrade
Improvements, we request payment in the amount of $22,679.29 be forwarded to the City of
Loogootee at your earliest convenience. The City, in return, will change order the project with the
contractor.

As always, if you have any questions, don’t hesitate to call us anytime.

Sincerely,

MIDWES LTERN ENGI}E}ERS INC.

MJM/hds

Enclosures

XC! Mayor Don Bowhng, w/artachments

802 W. BROADWAY ST. « PO. BOX 295 « LOOGOOTEE, IN 47553-0295 « PHONE 812-295-2800 « EAX 812-295-2801
E-MAIL meinc@midwesterneng.com « WEBSITE www.midwesterneng.com

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of Indiana



MMike Mathias

Fro‘m': Alan Meunier [ameunier@psci.net]
Sent:  Thursday, July 31, 2008 1:15 PM
To: 'Mike Mathias'; 'Marty Brown'

Le: 'Dave Knex'

Subject: Iniet structure wall construction

Ve are proposing a 10" poured wall perimeter for the inlet structure at the high school location. The wall would be up to
"tall on the north end and up to 8' tall on the south end. The walls would be poured on a new reinforced footer on the
erimeter of the new paved ditch base. The wall configuration would be much the same as the submitted drawing sent
1st week. Our proposal does not include the cost of installing a commercial chain link fance and gated entrance on the
)p of the poured concrete walls. Any slab work involved in the project would be included in the paved side ditch
uantity. Any granular backiill for drainage behind the wall would be submitied as the granular backfill pay item. The
oured concrete walls for the inlet structure based on the discussed specification would be $22.872.25
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